
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS  
 

 

3810 PUMP REPLACEMENT AND HEATING WATER 
SYSTEM UPGRADES AT THE CENTRAL PARK 
CAMPUS 
 
Infinity Contractors International, LTD 
Fort Worth, TX  
 

$92,611.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  April 28, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3810 
– Pump Replacement and Heating Water System Upgrades at 
the Central Park Campus. 
 

SCOPE: All labor, equipment and materials necessary for the Central 

Plant pump replacement and heating water system upgrades at 

the Central Park Campus.  The new equipment will add heating 

capacity redundancy for the bookstore, bursar’s, student 

development, admissions and advising area of the campus.  

 

RESPONSES: Six (6) vendors viewed the bid package, three (3) responded. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Infinity Contractors International, LTD 
Fort Worth, TX 

$92,611.00 
(not to exceed) 

 
JUSTIFICATION: Low bid. 

 
REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 

District Facilities and Construction 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


